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Mr. Allen E. Walbert

EarthCsll Communications Corporsation
$5 Marietta Street, Suite 1720

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Dear Mr, Walbert:

According to the Commission’s Division of Administration’s records, you owe $66.50 for
regulatory assessment fee (RAF), which includes statutory penalties and interest, broken dowu as
listed below:

$50.00 - 1998 RAF
12.50 - 1997 Penalty
_4.00 - 1997 Interest
$66.50
Rule 25-24.514(2) (s) (b), Florids Administrative Code, Cancellation of s Certificate, states:

(2)  Ifacertificsted company desires to cancal its certificate, it shall request cancellation
from the Commission in writing and shail provide the following with its request:

(s)  State of intent and date to pay Regulstory Assessmant Fee.
(b)  State of why the certificate is proposed to be cancalled.

The only thing the Coramigsion received from you was s note at the bottom of the 1997 RAF
form advising “Please cancel my certificate as of 1/1/98". Therefore, you are correct thet you do
not have to go ahead and pay the 1998 RAFs. However, you must comply with the above rule as
to your intent to when you will pay the 1998 RAFs. Any penalties and interest for prior ycars is
slready pay due and needs to be paid befors I can proceed with your cancellstion. Also. the
effective date of your cancellation will be the date the Commission received your request, not

January 1, 1998.
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Mr. Allen E. Walbert
Page 2
August 17, 1998

Please mkeznudackpayabhtolhl‘loﬁahhlic Service Commission and refer to
company code TIS81. Also, please copy me on your letter so I can start processing your
cancellation. Please respond by September 1, 1998. If you have any questions, I can be resched at
(850) 413-6504.

Siacerely,
bato . 4 Boe.,

Barbara H. Bailey
Research Assistant





